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DATE: March 19, 2021 

 

TO: Full-Time Faculty Electorate – Unit 3 

 

FROM: Henry Puente, Chair 

 Elections Committee 

 

SUBJECT: Results of Annual Election – CSU Statewide Academic Senator – Spring 2021 
 

 

The Elections Committee is pleased to announce the results of the recent election for the CSU 

Academic Senate seat. 

 
Total Ballots 250 Participation Rate 

Total Constituents 1,105 23% 

 

CSU Academic Senate Seat 

1 – 3-year term ending May 2024 

Candidate Department Votes Results Term 

Michael Milligan Finance (CBE) 236 ELECTED 3-year 

Write-in Votes  4   

Abstentions  10   

 

Thank you for your participation in the voting process, and congratulations to Michael Milligan. 

 

The continuing CSUF Statewide Academic Senator is: 
CSU Senator Department Constituency Term Expires 

Irene Matz Human Communication Studies CCOM May 2022 

Stephen Stambough Politics, Administration & Justice SOC SCI May 2023 

 

These three CSUF Statewide Academic Senators also serve on  

Cal State Fullerton’s Academic Senate and the Executive Committee. 


